IRENE JURANKA
126 CLENROSE AVENUE
TORONTO, ONTARIO
CANADA M4T 1K8

FAX COVER SHEET

DATE: AUGUST 8TH, 1997.

TO: PIN PHONE: INTL-66 44 216 191 ext. 1155-6,9

FAX: INTL-66 44 216 122

FROM: IRENE PHONE: 416 485 8421

FAX: 416 485 7057

RE: ADDITIONAL INSURANCE CLAIM AND HOSPITAL RECEIPT

Number of pages including cover sheet: 3

Contents:

- 1) Cover Sheet (for Pin)
- 2) Letter to Legal Officer (for Mr. Rachai Asvesna)
- 3) Authorization for Power of Attorney (for Mr. Rachai Asvesna)

Dear Pin

I received your e-mail moments ago. Thank you for keeping me so well informed.

Although I was hoping for an additional 300,000 Baht, I am truly appreciative for half of that.

As for the hospital receipt, I think that the photocopy will be sufficient for my insurance company although they may need a translation of the important particulars.

The originals of these three faxed pages will be forwarded to you immediately by Federal Express couriers.

I thank you again for your care, energy and your kindness. I send you and Eckart my very best wishes,

Wena

IRENE JURANKA 126 GLENROSE AVENUE TORONTO, ONTARIO CANADA M4T 1K8

FAX COVER SHEET

DATE: APRIL 21ST, 1997.

TO: PIN PHONE: INTL-66 44 216 191 ext. 1155-6,9

FAX: INTL-66 44 216 122

FROM: IRENE PHONE: 416 485 8421

FAX: 416 485 7057

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM

Number of pages including cover sheet: 4

Contents: 1) Cover Sheet (for Pin)

2) Letter to Legal Officers

3) Renewal Certificate my car insurance policy (2 pages)

Dear Pin

Thank you for your e-mail dated the 18th of April. Federal Express gave us excellent two-day service.

The way I understand the legal officers' feelings is like this. The door is open to claim above the 300,000 Baht amount which the insurance Company is ready to pay BUT there is not much hope to get a penny more.

Well, you know Pin that I lost everything in that accident. In Frank I not only had a breadwinner and provider, he was the father of our children. He was my best friend and my life partner. He was the meaning of my life. Our family, countless friends, colleagues and former students are suffering with me. I know you feel that loss too. What I am trying to say is that any amount of money could not comfort me for my great loss. What that money could do for me is that it would help me to provide for my family and my 99 year old mother. I would not be forced to sell (or loose) our family home. I could hold my head above water -- so to speak.

Frank was earning \$60,000 Canadian dollars annually when he passed away. In comparison, 300,000 Baht is a very small amount. People earn a lot more here living in Canada costs more. To bring this to everyday terms I will send you a copy of my existing car Insurance policy. You can see my insurance company would pay up to \$1,000,000 Canadian Dollars in an accident. I am driving a small passenger car. I persume the bus company has much higher coverage.

Please be kind and explain all this to the legal officers. Perhaps you can show them this letter so that they can better represent my case and convince BMTA to respond with generosity on humanitarian grounds. They will see that I need the money.

I am asking the BMTA to double the 300,000 Baht. As you can see from the living expense in Canada, my request is a humble one. Thank you again for all your help. I greatly appreciate this.

Best regards necestate

couriered the originals of these four pages with Fed Ex

	ບັນ ກົກຍ່ວ
Center for International Affairs. Tel. 1155, 1156	ที่ ทบ 5 136/
สำนักงานอธิการษดี	Date (A.A.
บทาวิทยาลัยเทคโนโลยีสุรบารี	12.8 APR 1997
เรียน	
To: คุณราชิบ (งานก็เริกร)	
งาก From:	*
[] Kindly be informed เพื่อโปรดทราบ [] For your comments เพื่อขอกวาบคิดเห็นของท่าบ [] For your approval เพื่อพิจารณาอนุบัติ [] For your signature เพื่อลงเทบ [] Please handle โปรดดำเนิบเทร [] Please return โปรดส่งคืบ [] Please inform us of results โปรดแจ๊งผลให้ทราบ [] Please attend เพื่อโปรดเข้าร่วม [] For dissemination เพื่อเผยแพร่ Remarks:	[] Please contact me โปรดผิดผ่อบ้าทเจ้า [] Please forward โปรดฝังต่อ [] Please reply โปรดดอบ [] Please follow up โปรดดิตตาม [] As you requested ตามที่ท่านต้องการ [] Return with thanks ฮ่งคืน ขอบคุณ [] For Circulation เพื่อใช้เวียนในหน่วยงาน [] Please confirm โปรดยืนยัน
ามายเหตุ	
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
•	
2	Α.

CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS SURANAREE UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY 111 University Avenue Nakhon Ratchasima, 30000

Fax Cover Sheet

DATE: Aug 15, 97 TO: Inn Turonke

PHONE: FAX:

416 - 485 8421

FROM: Pin.

PHONE:

INTL-66 44 216 191 ext. 1155-6.9

FAX:

INTL-66 44 216 122

Insurance Claim.

Number of pages including cover sheet: [/]

Message

URGENT.

Dear Irene,

Please send me again your fax specify that you would like to have it in Canadian

dollars; No need to write the first paragraph, Oplean erase it) as I don't want the legal officer to realize that 2 suggested you to do to He many ful bad. My purpose is only to avoid BMTA from giving the cheque under

his name . It is a bit risky but I can't pay it to him. Hope you understand this

Plean sent the few Helit after you receive my fax. It is Friday nowhere. Thomps.

MR. RACHAI ASVESNA
MR. ADTHPORN OUNSOM
MR. UTAN PHONGTONG
(LEGAL OFFICERS)

SURANAREE UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS 111 UNIVERSITY AVENUE MUANG DISTRICT NAKHON RATCHASIMA THAILAND 30000

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM

Dear Sirs,

kindly procede to claim (out-of-court) a further 300,000 Baht from BMTA.

My late husband, Professor Frank Juranka was earning 60,000 canadian dollars yearly, after his retirement. When he was teaching full time he used to earn more.

I am very grateful for your help.

Sincerely yours

Irene Juranka 126 Clenrose Avenue

Toronto, Ontario Canada M4T 1K8 Date: Mon, 21 Apr 1997 23:53:50 -0400 (EDT) From: Frank Juranka <fjuranka@acs.ryerson.ca>

To: cenintaf@ccs.sut.ac.th Subject: Re: Insurance clai

Dear Pin

I forgot to sign my letters I faxed and couriered previously. I fax and courier the signed duplicates.

I am sorry for the inconvenience.

Best regards,

Mull

Irene

Center for International Affairs. ศูนยกจการนานาชา Ref. No. 5136/	Date 2-10-96
глин то: Dr. Prasart VR Alm.	
From: R. Munely	
 ✓ Kindly be informed เพื่อโปรดทราบ ☐ For your comments เพื่อขอความคิดเห็นของท่าน ☐ For your approval เพื่อโปรดพิจารณาอนุมัติ ☐ For your signature เพื่อโปรดลงนาม ☐ Please handle เพื่อโปรดดำเนินการ ☐ Please return เพื่อโปรดส่งคืน ☐ Please inform us of results โปรดแจ้งผลให้ทราบ ☐ Please attend เพื่อโปรดเข้าร่วม ☐ For dissemination เพื่อเผยแพร่ 	 Please contact me โปรดติดต่อข้าพเจ้า □ Please forward โปรดส่งต่อ □ Please reply โปรดตอบ □ Please follow up โปรดติดตาม □ As you requested ตามที่ท่านต้องการ □ Return with thanks ส่งคืน ขอบคุณ □ For Circulation เพื่อโปรดเวียนในหน่วยงา □ Please confirm เพื่อโปรดเวียนในหน่วยงา
The may be maded by Justin setting	y the for



THAI CANADIAN HRD PROJECT

10th Floor, Pilet Pen Building, 331 Silom Road, Bangrak, Bangkok 10500, Thailand. Ph (662) 238-1431, 235-1977 Fax (662) 236-2980 Email wright@mozart.inet.co.th

Date:

Thursday, 23 May, 1996

Memo to:

Dr. Wichit Srisa-an, Rector, Surangree University of Technology

cc Dr. Sam-arng Srinina

ce Dr. George Bereznaï, Chulalongkorn U ce K. Sukanya Racharit, Canadian Embassy

ce Mr Roger Griffin, ARA Toronto

From:

Gerry Wright

Re:

Dr. Frank Juranka

Attached for your information is a copy of the obituary for Dr. Frank Juranka which appeared in the Toronto Globe and Mail on May 18, 1999. It was forwarded to me today by our Toronto office.

At the cremation ceremony, Dr. Sam-arng approached me to inquire whether Mrs. Juranka might be aware that she could suc the bus company for damages and that the University might make the services of their lawyer available to her for those purposes. (Apparently the bus company's insurance cover is 300,000 Baht for each such instance.) I conveyed that information to our Toronto office and to Dr. George Bereznai, a Canadian working at Chulalongkorn under the THAI CANADIAN HRD PROJECT who, along with his wife, befriended Dr. and Mrs. Juranka when she was in Thailand earlier this year.

George has been in contact with Mrs. Juranka and he recently told me that Mrs. Juranka would like to pursue the option to claim damages from the bus company. He also indicated that she seems to continue to be somewhat dependent on others in her current state of shock and grief.

While I am pleased to continue to provide whatever assistance I can in this matter, I think that it would be less confusing and more beneficial to Mrs. Juranka if she were to have direct access to those having the best information. I would therefore ask that someone from the university speak directly with Mrs. Juranka to outline and discuss the options available to her and to provide her with some guidance.

At your convenience, I would appreciate knowing what results from your contact with Mrs.

Juranka.

dir File: d; programs vinkages VO4 out suttava (0523.doc)

Mrs Turanka

27 May 39

An wife he was woll

The CIDA + Mrs. Furank.

A Canadian International Development Agency Project managed by The ARA Consulting Group Inc., Toronto, Canada

2 416 922 5350

ARA CONSULTING appointed General Manager of the research Development and Manufacturing groups. In 1981, Dr.

Cumming was appointed Chief Scientist et Berringer Research Ltd. where he remained until his retirement In 1982. In 1991, Dr. Cumming became Chairman of the Board of the Institute for Space and Terrestrial Science. Dr. Cumming was appointed to the Board of Directors at Barringer Research Limited, 1983.

Dr. Cumming published extensively, author and ocauthor of ever 30 publications.

As a result of concer, Dr. Cumming departed an accomplished life, May 14, 1996, in the presence of his long-time companion, Vincent Petersen. He is also survived by his brother, Donald Cumming, sisters Evolyn Cumming and Jean Baker, inlaws, cousins, nieces and nephews.

6+ M Set M4-18194 JURANKA, Frank - Age 66. Died from head injuries hours after being struck by a bus in Bangkok on April 29, 1996. Frank was a Professor Emeritus at Ryerson Polytechnical University where he began teaching electrical engineering in 1985. He was in Thailand as a visiting professor to the Suranarea University of Technology. He was cramated at Wat Laksi on May 7. The traditional Buddhist ceremony was attended by students, faculty, monks, embassy representatives and was presided over by his friend Professor Wichet Srisa-An, Rector of the Suranares University, His ashes arrived in Canada on May 13. He will be fondly remembered 28 someone who passionate about learning and sharing knowledge. His many fields of expertise ranged from comparative religions to computers; history and art to chass, tennis and watersports. His accomplishments are too numerous to list. He was an inventor, a scholar and above all, a compassionate human being. He loved to read and to travel. Frank was the beloved husband of Irene. Dear father of Peter (Rita) and Tom. Davoted grandfather of Aaron and Phaedra. A caring son-in-law of Julia (age 98) and cherished brother of Marta (Jaksi). He will be greatly missed by all his family and many friends, colleagues and former students. In lieu of flowers, those who wish may send donations to the "Frank Juranka Scholarship Fund", set up by the Department of Electrical and Computer Engineering of Ryerson Polytechnical University, 350 Victoria St., Toronto, Ontario M5B 2K3.

ocial Notices

Accepted By Phone (416) 585-5600

Engagements

To James of 2001/001 Georg whight

F. J. Records

F. J. Records

ARA Toronto affice Kim Cleah



THAI CANADIAN HRD PROJECT

10th Floor, Pilet Pen Building, 331 Silom Road, Bangrak, Bangkok 10500, Thailand. Ph (662) 238-1431, 235-1977 Fax (662) 236-2980 Hinail wright@mozart.inct.co.th

Date:

Thursday, 23 May, 1996

Memo to:

Dr. Wichit Srisa-an, Rector, Suranaree University of Technology

ee Dr. Sam-arng Sriniha

ce Dr. George Bereznai, Chulalongkorn U ce K. Sukanya Racharit, Canadian Embassy

ce Mr Roger Griffin, ARA Toronto

From:

Gerry Wright

Re:

Dr. Frank Juranka

Attached for your information is a copy of the obituary for Dr. Frank Juranka which appeared in the Toronto Globe and Mail on May 18, 1999. It was forwarded to me today by our Toronto office.

At the cremation ceremony, Dr. Sam-arng approached me to inquire whether Mrs. Juranka might be aware that she could sue the bus company for damages and that the University might make the services of their lawyer available to her for those purposes. (Apparently the bus company's insurance cover is 300,000 Baht for each such instance.) I conveyed that information to our Toronto office and to Dr. George Bereznai, a Canadian working at Chulalongkorn under the THAI CANADIAN HRD PROJECT who, along with his wife, hefriended Dr. and Mrs. Juranka when she was in Thailand earlier this year.

George has been in contact with Mrs. Juranka and he recently told me that Mrs. Juranka would like to pursue the option to claim damages from the bus company. He also indicated that she seems to continue to be somewhat dependent on others in her current state of shock and grief.

While I am pleased to continue to provide whatever assistance I can in this matter, I think that it would be less confusing and more beneficial to Mrs. Juranka if she were to have direct access to those having the best information. I would therefore ask that someone from the university speak directly with Mrs. Juranka to outline and discuss the options available to her and to provide her with some guidance.

At your convenience, I would appreciate knowing what results from your contact with Mrs.

Juranka.

dir File: d:\programs\lnkages\04_cut.sut\kw3e0523.doc

IRENE JURANKA 126 GLENROSE AVENUE TORONTO, ONTARIO CANADA M4T 1K8

FAX COVER SHEET

DATE: APRIL 15TH, 1997.

TO: PIN PHONE. INTL-66 44 218 194 011. 1155-6,9

FAX: INTL-68 44 218 122

FROM. TRENE HONE: 418 485 8421

FAX: 416 485 7057

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM

Number of pages including cover sheet. 5

Contents: 1, Cover Sheet (for Pin)

2)Letter to Professor 5 . * . t Suchka

3)Power of Attorney

4;8'gned Documents '. . in 12 pages;

Dear Pin

I am faxing you the documents you mentioned and have arranged to have them sent to you with Federal Express couriers no later than Tuesday, April 22nd.

The only item which I have not yet sent is a document stating the amount which I would like to claim from BMTA, the bus company. As I write in my letter to Professor Dr. Suebka, I need to know what a reasonable out-of-court settlement amount would be. Without a doubt, the best authorities on this would be the legal officers themselves because they may know of provious cases similar to this and will be the ones who try to reach a settlement with BMTA. If the settlement amount is necessary for beginning their legal proceedings, and if that claim also needs to be filed

ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR DR. PRASART SUEBKA
VICE RECTOR FOR ADMINISTRATION FOR RECTOR
SURANARLE UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY**
CENTRE FOR INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS
111 UNIVERSITY AVENUE
MUANG DISTRICT
NAKHON RATCHASIMA
THAILAND 30000

RE: INBURANCE CLAIM

Dear Professor Dr. Prasart Suebka:

Thank you for your letter dated February 28, 1997. As you have advised, I have algred and am sending back the two contract documents which will allow me to claim the Bhat 291,799 from the Insurance Company.

From their initial Bhat 300,000 coverage, the Insurance Company has deducted Bhat 8,201 for hospital expenses. Please ask them to send me the receipts from the hospital for this amount.

I have been informed that c'a' 's filed within one year of the accident. Therefore, appreciate it if you take the necessary steps so . Is filed before its April 29th, 1997, deadline.

I am also sending a Power and to the three legal officers whose names were atter so that they can begin the legal proceedings in though you had mentioned that I should specify how and the claim, at this moment I am undecided. Since I am seeking in oit-of-court, settlement, the amounts obtained in similar past cases could be very instructive. For this reason, on this matter, I need the advice of the legal officers. I would like to know what they believe they could confidently secure in an out of court settlement. It should be taken into consideration that my late husband was a professional, with high earnings, and has always been the sole provider for us.

Just as the Insurance Claim may have a one year deadline, so might this additional claim against the Bus Company. If our legal officers are able to file the second claim without specifying an amount then they should do so as soon as they receive Power of Attorney. If they need to specify the amount then it is urgent that they consider this matter immediately and advise me on it as soon as possible so I can respond in time.

Today I will fax you this letter, the Power of Attorney document and the two signed contracts. The originals of these four pages are guaranteed (by Federal Express courier) to arrive at your office by Tuesday, April 22. I will fax, and courier, the amount for the further claim after I receive advice from the legal officers.

I thank you for your kind help and understanling.

Sincerely yours

Mrs. Irene Juranka

necessor - 1 --

AUTHORIZATION FOR POWER OF ATTORNEY

I, IRENE JURANKA, GRANT POWER OF ATTORNEY TO THE THREE LECAL OFFICERS WHOSE NAMES ARE LISTED BELOW :

MR. RACHAI ASVESNA

OR

MR. ADTHPORN OUNSOM

OR

MR. UTAN PHONGTONG

ADDRESS : SURANAREE UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY

111 UNIVERSITY AVENUE

MUANO DISTRICT, NAKHON RATCHASIMA

THAILAND 30000

I AUTHORIZE THEM TO REPRESENT ME, IN THAILAND, IN ANY OR ALL LEGAL CAPACITIES RELATED TO THE DEATH OF MY HUSBAND PROFESSOR FRANK JURANKA.

DATED ON THE FIFTEENTH OF ACRIL, 1997.

JIGNED AND SWOHN BEFORE ME AT THE CITY U. TORONTO IN THE COUNTY OF YORK AND PROVINCE

APN/ 1997

Vera Barizza, Notary Public, Municipe t 1 Metropolitan Toronto, limited to the attestation of instruments and the taking of aifidavits, for Columbus Travel Service Limited. Expires August 8, 1999.

Mrs. IRENE JURANKA 126 CLENROSE AVENUE TORONTO, CANADA.

ทัญญาประวับประกอยขอมกราน

Nound v. mme 7.
วันที่ 10-1-40
ชาทเชา นาร โอลิน อุรินาท (Mrs Inens Juranka.) บ้านเลยที่ 126 หมู แบบ GLENROSE AVENUE ท่านสมาชา ข้ามสมาชา Toronto จังหวัด Canada
GLENROSE AVENUE
TOPONTO
אוזטמאוועזייייייייייייייייייייייייייייייייייי
ปัจจุบันที่อาชีพ
deningyinishinis
Mosoin Straton , 200 12 2 a 50 nm rouse Mr Frenk Juranka intro: Hrs Irene Juranka ist dim
A market a market y y y y y y y y y y y y y y y y y y y
เพื่อเป็นการวะงับข้อพิพาทที่มีอยู่ หรือยาจจะมีขึ้นในภายหน้าใช้เฉร็จตั้นโป จำหลังได้ตกลงรับชดใช้ 291749
กำถินใหมทดแทนกวามเถียหาย และกำอื่น ๆ จนเป็นที่พอใจเป็นเว็บซ้าน เบ 291749 มาก (สอง สันเทินสันสเล็จสิน ซีการองเครื่องคำจากกุล และข้าแล้ง เรื่องเรื่อง ความที่วะบุข้างค้น ถูกต้อง
เรียบร้อยแล้ว ตั้งแต่วันทำลัญญาตรับที่ ด้างเจ้าจะโปลัสญญาว โมติกไสญ มากามการสามทั้งทางแห่ ว -เพลงางอาญา- ต่อสู้กระทำในทางก ที่โดยเด็ดพาดถึกค่อไป
1.V
-พากมีการร้องทุกซ์โด ๆ ในเหตุการณ์ดังกลายใช้ เพล้าใช้การทำไร้ - ก็คนอกขอนโดยเรื่อ ชาพเจ้าจึงได้ถงกายมือชื่อในบันทึกนี้ย่องกับพบกก็วันในป เกิด
ที่สุด ช้าพเช้าซึ่งให้ลงถายมือชื่อในบันทึกนี้ท่องกับพบานไว้เป็นสำคัญ
d a marchaela mer va
nito. ? To suefulb . Allitany Missis
(MRS MRENE JURANICA)
การอ. 11 เดิมเกาส์ การอาการการการการการการการการการการการการการ
นายสุทิชษฐ์ มหถานีขานนท์) (ค่วเ คน จ คนา)
ทงชื่อ
(
ดงชื่อ
(
+ Almoray.
שיים וכן כפנס עם פון חום ים לו כנים ניתו שבוום לים מנים בין היינים ומשמו היים או
של ובו לכסים עם פות חום ים לו כיום יות ל בנו מן מים חלם בי ל בי מים חום בל ל את הים חום בל ל את הים חום בל ל את הים בל בל הים בל
(Xey fd) - type

สัญญาประนีประนอมยอมความ

เขียนที่ บริษัท ถึงแบบสานร้อง กัก เล้ารานไทญ

วันที่ 10 มาราคม 2540

Bank:

Royal Bank of Canada

Address :

26 St Clast Ave Fest

Teronto Ontario, Canada

M4T 1L7

Telephone:

416) 374-7940

Account type :

Sixty-pair Person of Chargoin A . Int

Account number :

400 301 9

เมื่อร้างเร้าได้รับพินาร์เกรมร้าง ลาแล้ว ร้างเร้าอยให้สัญญา การ์ พเร้าไม่คือในคือ ส่วนินคลี ทั้งพระเพรและทางอาญาตอบริษัท ที่พยบารกันกับ จำกัด อีกตอร์บ และ เรากระดังการาวร้างกันไม่ต้อสิทธิ์ ของร้างเจ้าที่จะต่อเนินคดีกับนายอภินันด์ แก่รับภูมิ และหรือองค์การวนตามวนการกรุกเหต่า สมการ ฉบนั้น เพื่อเป็นหลักฐาน ร้างเจ้าจึงได้ลงอายมือชื่อไว้ในสัญญานี้ตองน้ำพยาน

พอเบนหลกฐาน	5.Mr.3 160	พลงกาย	1935 131751	iti , Ploni	เวิทย์	11
		พร๊ะ	eresera son A	ne Juran		หู้เห้รัญญาผู้รับพัน
		ลงชื่อ (นา				(ผู้รับสัญญู ผู้จ่ายเงิน) (ตัวแทนบริษัท ทีพยประกันภัย จำกัน)
	٠	ลงชื่อ	(นายราชัย			WETH
e dateStochtract doc	ò	. 0	9	Ð		· v

IRENE JURANKA

126 GLENROSE AVENUE

TORONTO, ONTARIO CANADA M4T 1K8

FAX COVER SHEET

DATE: APRIL 21ST, 1997.

TO: PIN PHONE: 1NTL-86 44 216 191 ext. 1155-8.9

FAX: INTL-66 44 116 122

FROM: IRENE PHONE: 416 485 8421

FAX: 418 488 7057

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM

Number of pages including cover sheet: 4

Contents: 1) Cover Sheet (for Pin)

2) Letter to legal Officers

.

3) Renewal Certificate my see 1: uses e p. licy (2 pages)

Dear Pin

Thank you for your e mail dated the 13th of April. Federal Express gave us excellent two day service.

The way I understand the legal officer. 'ie lings is like - this. The door is open to claim above the 100,000 Baht amount which the insurance Company is ready to pay BUT there is not much hope to get a penny more.

Wall, you know Pin that I lost everything in that accident. In Frank I not only had a breadwinner and provider, he was the father of our children. He was my best friend and my life partner. He was the meaning of my life. Our family, countless friends, colleagues and former students are suffering with it. I know you feel that loss too. What I am trying to say in that any amount of money could not comfort me for my great loss. What that money could do for me is that it would help me to provide for my family and my 90 year old mother. I would not be forced to sell (or loose) in family home. I could had my head above water -- so to speak.

Frank was earning \$60,000 Canadian dollars annually when he passed away. In comparison, 300,000 Baht It's very small amount. People earn a lot more here living in Canada tists more. To bring this to everyday terms I will send you a copy of my existing car Insurance policy. You can see my insurance company would pay up to \$1,000,000 Canadian Dollars in an accident. I am ariving a small passenger car. I persume the bus company has much higher coverage

Please be kind and explain all this to the legal officers. Perhaps you can show them this latter on that they can better represent my case and convince BMTA to respond with generosity on humanitarian grounds. They will see that I need the money.

I am asking the BMTA to double the 3J0,300 Baht. As you can see from the living expense in Canada, my request is a humble one.

Thank you again for all your help. I greatly appreciate this:

. Best regards

S. We've couriered the originals of these four pages with Fed Ex

APRIL 21st, 1997.

MR. RACHAI ASVESNA MR. ADTHPORN OUNSOM MR. UTAN PHONGTONG (LEGAL OFFICERS)

SURANAREE UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS 111 UNIVERSITY AVENUE MUANC DISTRICT NAKHON RATCHASIMA THAILAND 30000

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM

Dear Sira,

kindly procede to claim (out-of-court) a further 300,000 Baht from BMTA.

My late husband, Professor Frank Juranka was earning 60,000 canadian dollars yearly, after his retirement. When he was teaching full time he used to earn more.

I am very grateful for your help. . .

Sincerely yours

Trene Juranka 126 Glenrose Avenue Toronto, Ontario Canada M4T 1K8

ZURICH INSURANCE COMPANY

MEAD OFFICE FOR CANADA - TOFONTO

RENEWAL CERTIFICATE EFFECTIVE 23/02/97

CERTIFICATE OF AUTOMOBILE INSURANCE (ONTARIO)

The Cert liste is proof of a concept of develope between the named inspeed and the previous action in a inequality in the Otto . Au mobile Roll, I DAR in the return for the previous transpace and the extension is comented in the application the course application the Cert form in Cert form in the I need to the course application of the application the course application of the Cert form in the Cert form in the course of the course and control of the cert form in the course of the cert form in the cert form

ALL T MES ARE LOCAL		- HEURED &	POSTAL ADDRESA
 OLIC EFFECTIVE	23/02/97	TO EXPIRE	23/02/88
,416, 494-770C	POLICY NO	AP	9450464
 R & NAME AND POSTAL	-DORLES		

BROKEP 8'NCLAIR COCKBURN NAMED INSURED AND POSTAL ADDRESS IRENE JURANKA 126 GLENROSE AVENUE TORONTO ONTARIO M4T 1K8

146.4	HILL DOTHER	A TOMOPHE SENT-FOAT . HAS	-TES ALDURANT	:	MAKE/MODE.	VIAT	COSE	NO.
	• •	M10G2317R0760164		25	MAZDA 323	94	0341	,
		1011. G2377 (Q16Q164		1	MAZJA 323	94	034	_

RATING AFORMATICA FOR THIS POLICY BESTED ON THE BACK OF THIS PAGE

NBURANCE COVERAGES		AVICHOS .	PREMIUM	AUTOMOBILE	PREM UM
		.i MiT		UMIT	+
L AB LITY	BOD LT PLUMRY	1.000,000	157	B	
	PROPERTY DAMAGE	.,000,000	4	1	
ACCIDENT BENEFITE BAS C BENEFITO.	LM FAS & MING A BEG UN 4 DF THE POLICY	 	228	···	
OPPIGNAL INCREASED ACCIDENT BANEFITS		LINT LITE	+	1 LM. UP "0	
COME REPLACEMENT	*	. PER WEEK		PERMER	
		· trames	•	+	•
AREGIVER & DEPENDAN" CARE	LIM I AS STATED IN ESCRIPTION 4 OF THE POLICY	T -		+	+
CICAL REHABILITATION & ATTENDANT CARE	MIT AS S'ATED IN SECTION 4 OF THE POLICY	+		+ -	+
ATH & FUNERAL	LIM T AS STATED TO SECTION 4 OF THE POLICY	v		+ -	
DEXATION BENEFIT	LIMIT AS STATED IN SECTION 4 OF THE POLICY			,	
JNIKBURED AUTOMOBE	LANT AS STATED & SECTION & OF THE POLICY	l	12		,
RECT COMPENSATION PROPERTY DAMAGE .		DEDUCT BLE	169	DEDUCTIBLE	
THIS POLICY CONTAINS A PARTIAL PAYMEN DAMAGE IF A DEDUCTIBLE & SPECIFIED FOR DAMAGE.		' NIL			
LOSS OR CAMAGE		Dibuchati		OEDUCT.BLE	L
THIS POLICY CONTAINS A PARTIAL	SPEC FIED SERILS } EXCLUDING		T	••	
PAYMENT OF LOSS CLAUSE	COMPREHENSIVE SOULLISION OF UPLET	300	181		•
THERE IS NO DEDUCTIONS FOR LOSS OR CALL TO BUILDING OF THEFT CALL THE BUILDING OF THE BUILDING OF THE ENTIRE AUTOMOBILE	COLUS U UR UPSE*	300	243	+ -	
OPCF 4s	LIMIT IS THE SAME AS GYDER LIABILITY	Fight.		L MIT	
FAM LY PROTECTION	UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED	1,000,000			
OLCY CHANGE FORMS - OPEF NUMBER AND	AMS	CETALE	+ * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	3674-6	
27 DAMAGE TO NON-OWNED AUTOS		PER 27	25	-	+
PDE ZURICH "DELUXE" LOSS OR DAMA	AUE EXTENS ON	PER POE	25		
			+	+ - :-	
	TOTAL PREMINE PER ALTOMORI F		1063	1	1
	TOTAL PHEM UN PER AL TOMOBILE	1	1003		

TOTAL POLICY PREMIUM S 1,063.00

APP. 21. 1997 2:34PM P 3

MSURER

HEAD OFFICE	FOR CA	HADA .	TORONTO
-------------	--------	--------	---------

-	(Children	- 41
)	Cont. id. or.	.4.

RENEWAL CERTIFICATE EFFECTIVE 23/02/97

0341

This Certificate is proof of a contract of insurance between the named course and the insusubject in the respects to the Orderic Automobile Policy (OAP 1). In return to the premi charged and the statements contained in the application, we custoal provides the co-wa outlifted in this Certificate. You only have a particular coverage for a specific automobile if t Certificate shows a previous for it, or shows the coverage is evolved at ne cost. All other ter al bio Fa. d, rime's the come priese muse retern'te in this Cartiffer's Your Insurer will previous you with a cupy of the Opticy if you request it

ALL TIMES ARE LOCAL TIMES AT THE HAMED INSURED & POSTAL ADDRESS

JM:2G2317R0760184

	ANOWN ON THIS CENTIFICATE						
	POLICY EFFECTIVE	23/02/97	10 EXPIRE	23/02/98			
BROKER SINCLAIR COCKBURN	(416) 494-7700	POLICY NO.	AP	9450464			
NAMED INSURED AND POSTAL ADDRESS	A S HAME AND POSTA.	DORESS					
IRENE JURANKA 126 GLENROSE AVENUE TORONTO ONTARIO M4T 1K8							
_ESCRIBED AUTOMOBILE(6)							
NO. CODE YEAR MAKE MODEL CC TYPE CYLE KILOUS	MAMA AUTOMOBILE	BERIAL NO.	MGLD OF				

rating .nformation for this policy is listed on the back of this page

LIENHOLDERS TO WHOM LOSS MAY BE SO NTLY PAYABLE; NAME AND ADDRESS

BURANCE GOVERAGES		AJTOMOELE '	PREMIUM	AUTOMOBILE	PREMIUN
UASIL TY		LIMIT	1	LIMIT	1
CABIL IV		1,000,000	157	4	
	PROPERTY DAMAGE		4	· 	<u> </u>
ACCIDENT BENEFITS (BABIC BENEFITS)	L MIT AS STATED IN SECTION 4 OF HE POLICY		228	<u> </u>	
OPTIONAL INCREASED ACCIDENT MENEPITE		LIM T JP TO		LIMIT UP TO	
NCOME REPLACEMENT		PER HEEK	·	PER NEEK	<u> </u>
AREGIVER & DEPENDANT CARE	L'NIT AS STATED IN SECTION 4 OF THE POLICY				
MEDICAL REHABILITATION & ATTENDANT CARE	LIN T AS STATED IN SECTION 4 OF THE POLIC.				
EATH & FUNSTAL	LIMIT AS STATED IN SECTION 4 OF THE POLICY			1	T .
DEXATION REHEFIT	LIMIT AS STATED IN SECTION 4 OF THE POLICY			,	T
UNINGURED AUTOMOBILE	LIM'T AS STATED IN SECTION & OF THE POLICY	•	12		:
PRECT COMPENSATION . PROPERTY DAMAGE .		DEDUCTIBLE	169	DEDUCTIBLE	
DAMAGE IF A DEDUCTIBLE IS SPECIFIED FOR DAMAGE.	DIRECT COMPENSATION - PROPERTY] 1	<u> </u>		<u> </u>
LOSS OR DAMAGE **		OFFICTIBLE		DEDUCTIBLE	
. THIS POLICY CONTAINS A PARTIAL	SPECIFIED PERILS EXCLUSING				
PAYMENT OF LOSS CLAUSE	COMPREHENSIVE SCOLLISION OR UPBET	300	181		
THERE IS NO DEDUCTIBLE FOR LOSS OF DAMAGE OUE TO FIRE, LIGHTNING OR THEFT OF	COLUS O' OR UPSET	300	243		
THE ENTIRE AUTOMOBILE	ALL PERILS				
OPCF 44	LIMIT IS THE SAME AS UNDER MABILITY	LIMIT	;	LIMIT	
FAMILY PROTECTION	UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED	1,000,000	19		
POLICY CHANGE FORMS - OPCF NUMBER AND NA	ME	CETAILS		DETAILS	
27 DAMAGE TO NON-OWNED AUTOS 6	ORIVE OTHER AUTOS	PER 27	25	1	
PDE ZURICH "DELUXE" LOSS CR DAMA	GE EXTENSION	PER PDE	25		
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					-
	TOTAL PREMIUM PER AUTOMOBILE	l	1063		·

		-			_
OTAL POLICY	PREMIUM	\$	1	063	.00

"CHARGEABLE CLAIMS DESCRIPTION ; BI - DODILY INJUR . FO - PROPERTY DAMAGE AS - ACCOUNT BEREFITS DOLL COLLISION ENCLIDES A COLLISION UNDER ALL PERLIS.

This is a brief explanation of the insurance out ned in this Certificate.

LIABILITY

Provides coverage for you or other insured persons if someone else to killed or injured or their property is damaged in an automobile Incident. If will pay for legitimate claims against you or other insured persons up to the Limit of your coverage, and the cost of settling

ACCIDENT BENEFITS

10

10

10

11

Your Insurance company is deligated to explain details of the accident benefits coverage to you

Provides benefits that you and other insured persons are entitled to receive if injured or killed in an automobile accident. These benefits include: Income replacement for persons who have lost income; payments to non-corners who suffer complete mobility to corry on a normal life; payment of care expenses to persons who cannot continue to act as a primary caregiver for a member of their nousehold; payment of medical, rehabilitation and attendant care expenses; payment of certain other expenses; payment of funeral expenses and payments to survivors of a person who is killed. You may also purchase optional penetits to increase the basic level of banetits provided in the policy. The optional benefits your insulance company must offer are; increased income top acenterly increased caregivet and dependant care; increased medical, rehabilitation and attendant care, increased death and funeral, and an indexation benefit.

UNINSURED AUTOMOBILE

Provides coverage if you or other incured persons are injured or it ited by an unitiatived motorest or by a hit-ancirum differ. It covers damage to your automobile and its contents caused by an identified uninsured motorist, subject to a deduct be

DIRECT COMPENSATION - PROPERTY DAMAGE

Provides coverage in Ontario, under certain conditions, for damage to your automobile and to property it is carrying, when another motorist is responsible. It is caused direct compensation pecause you will collect from us, your hourance tompany, ever though you are not at fault for the accident. There may be a deductible amount, and this amount is either paid by you toward the cost of repairs or is deducted from the loss settlement. Higher deductibles may reduce your premium.

LOSS OR DAMAGE

Provides a selection of optional coverages to, your own automobile. Payments cover direct and accidents: "ass of or damage to, a described automobile and its equipment. There is usually a deductible amount indicated for each coverage and this amount is either paid by you toward the cost of repeirs on is deducted from the loss settlement. Higher deductibles may reduce your premium. There are four types of coverage:

Specified Perlist Covers the described automobile against toos or damage caused by certain apecific perlist. They are tirely theft or attempted theft; tightning, windstorm, half or rising water, earthquake; explosion, no. or civil disturbance, falling or forced tanding of stroraft or parts of screent, or the stranding, sinking, burning, derailment or collision of any kind of transport in, or upon which, the described automobile is being transported.

Comprehensive: Covers a described automobile against loss or damage other than those covered by Coiles on or Upset, including perils listed under Specified Partis, falling or trying objects, missiles and vandatism.

Collision or Upset: Covers damage when a described automobile is involved in a collision with another object or tips over.

All Porlis: Combines the Collision or Upset and Comprehensive coverages.

Warning. The insurance Act provides that where (a) an Applicant for a contract, (i) gives false particulars of the described automobile to be incured to the projuctor of the incuror, or (ii) the uses microproportic or tallo to nicrined in the application any fact required to be stated therein, or (b) the insured contravenes a term of the contract or commits a fraud; or (c) the insured willully makes a talee statement in respect of a claim under the contract, a claim by the neured, for other than such statutory accident benefits as are set out in the Statutory Accident Benefits Schedula, is investe and the right of the insured to recover indemnity is forfeited.

This Certificate is only valid if it is signed by an authorized representative of the Insurer

This Certificate is only valid if it is signed by on authorized representative of the insurer.

President and Chief Executive Officer, Canada Authorized eignature of insurer

Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer Authorized signature of Insurer

MR. RACHAI ASVESNA MR. ADTHPORN OUNSOM MR. UTAN PHONGTONG (LEGAL OFFICERS)

SURANAREE UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS 111 UNIVERSITY AVENUE MUANG DISTRICT NAKHON RATCHASIMA THAILAND 30000

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM

Dear Sire,

kindly proceds to claim (out-of-court) a further 300,000 Baht from BMTA.

My late husband, Professor Frank Juranka was earning 80,000 canadian dollars yearly, after his retirement. When he was teaching full time he used to earn more.

I am very grateful for your help.

Sincerely yours

Irene Juranka

126 Clenrose Avenue Toronto, Ontario

neugher --

Canada M4T 1K8

IRENE JURANKA

126 GLENROSE AVENUE

TORONTO, ONTARIO CANADA M4T 1K8

FAX COVER SHEET

DATE: APRIL 218T, 1997.

TO: PIN

PHONE:

INTL-68 44 216 191 ext. 1155-6,9

FAX:

INTL-68 44 216 122

FROM: IRENE

PHONE:

416 485 8421

FAX:

418 488 7087

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM

Number of pages including cover sheet: 4

Contents: 1) Cover Sheet (for Pin)

2) Letter to Legal Officers

3) Renewal Certificate my car insurance policy (2 pages)

Dear Pin

Thank you for your e-mail dated the 18th of April. Federal Express gave us excellent two-day service.

The way I understand the legal officers' feelings is like this. The door is open to claim above the 300,000 Baht amount which the insurance Company is ready to pay BUI there is not much hope to get a penny more.

Well, you know Pin that I lost everything in that accident. In Frank I not only had a breadwinner and provider, he was the father of our children. He was my best friend and my life partner. He was the meaning of my life. Our family, countless friends, colleagues and former students are suffering with me. I know you feel that loss too. What I am trying to say is that any amount of money could not comfort me for my great loss. What that money could do for me is that it would help no to provide for my family and my 90 year old mother. I would not be forced to sell (or loose) our family home. I could hold my head above water -- so to speak.

Frank was earning \$60,000 Canadian dollars annually when he passed away. In comparison. 300,000 Baht is a very small amount. People earn a lot more here living in Canada costs more. To bring this to everyday terms I will send you a copy of my existing car Insurance policy. You can see my insurance company would pay up to \$1,000,000 Canadian Dollars in an accident. I am driving a small passenger car. I persume the bus company has much higher coverage.

Please be kind and explain all this to the legal officers. Perhaps you can show them this letter so that they can better represent my case and convince BMTA to respond with generosity on humanitarian grounds. They will see that I need the money.

I am asking the BMTA to double the 300,000 Baht. As you can see from the living expense in Canada, my request is a humble one. Thank you again for all your help. I greatly appreciate this. .

n c wo've couriered the originals of these four pages with Fed Ex

MR. RACHAI ASVESNA MR. ADTHPORN GUNSOM MR. UTAN PHONGTONG (LEGAL OFFICERS)

SURANAREE UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS 111 UNIVERSITY AVENUE MUANG DISTRICT NAKHON RATCHASIMA THAILAND 30000

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM

Dear Sirs,

kindly procede to claim (out-of court) a further 300,000 Baht from BMTA.

My late humband, Professor Frank Juranka was earning 60,000 canadian dollars yearly, after his retirement. When he was teaching full time he used to earn more.

I am very grateful for your help.

Sincerely yours

Irene Juranka

126 Clenrose Avenue Toronto, Ontario Canada M4T 1K8 IRENE JURANKA 126 CLENROSE AVENUE TORONTO, ONTARIO CANADA M4T 1K8

FAX COVER SHEET

DATE: AUGUST 8TH, 1997.

TO: PIN

PHONE: INTL-66 44 216 191 ext. 1155-6,9 FAX: INTL-66 44 218 122

FROM: IRENE PHONE: 416 485 8421

416 485 7057 FAX:

RE: ADDITIONAL INSURANCE CLAIM AND HOSPITAL RECEIPT

Number of pages including cover sheet: 3

Contents:

- 1) Cover Sheet (for Pin)
- 2) Letter to Legal Officer (for Mr. Rachai Asvesna)
- 3) Authorization for Power of Attorney (for Mr. Rachai Asvesna)

Dear Pin

I received your e-mail moments ago. Thank you for keeping me so well informed.

Although I was hoping for an additional 300,000 Baht, I am truly appreciative for half of that.

As for the hospital receipt, I think that the photocopy will be sufficient for my insurance company although they may need a translation of the important particulars.

The originals of these three faxed pages will be forwarded to you immediately by Federal Express couriers.

I thank you again for your care, energy and your kindness. I send you and Eckart my very best wishes,

FROM: IRENE JUDANKA
126 GLENROSE AVE
TORENTO, ONTARIO MYT. IKB
CANADA

ON APRIL 14th 1997

TO. SUPENAREE UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL AFFRICA NAKHAN RATCHASIHA THAILAND, 30000

RE: INSUCCIVEL ULA.M

DEAR PIN

THIS LETTER IS TO CLINFIET OUR TELEPHONE CONVERSATION ON THE 13 TH OF AUCUST 1997 AT 11'CO PM (CUR TIME). NOW I WOULD LIKE TO ASK YOU THE FULLOWING.

LEARNED THAT OR STALLN BOCTUR PERFESSION OF

RYERSON POLYTECING UNIVERSITY IS TRAILENING TO THAILAND

SOON AND YOU WILL MEET WITH HIM. WOULD YOU BE

SO KIND TO GIVE MY BATA CHECUE TO HIM? DR. BUCTUR

OFFEREN TO BRING IT TO HE

THANK YOU FUR ALL YEAR HELP AND CLIFECATION

20621c

Oct 16, 1997

MR. RACHAI ASVESNA
LEGAL OFFICER
SURANAREE UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY
111 UNIVERSITY AVENUE
MUANC DISTRICT
NAKHON RATCHASIMA 30000
THAILAND

Dear Mr. Rachai Asvesna :

I am very grateful that you represented me with BMTA. I appreciate your time and effort.

I would like to confirm the following;

My bank is: ROYA

ROYAL BANK OF CANADA

St. Clair and Yonge Branch

Address:

26 St. Clair Avenue East Toronto, Ontario, Canada

M4T 1L7

Transit Number: 06402 Account Number: 600 301 6

I thank you in advance also for the document you will send regarding Frank's hospital expense, paid by the Insurance Company and deducted from the 300,000 Baht which I received.

Again I thank you for everything you have done for me and for your continuing assistance.

Yours truly,

Mrs. Irene Juranka 126 Clenrose Avenue Toronto, Ontario

Canada M4T 1K8

wendpie

phone: (416)485-8421 fax: (416)485-7057 email: dcs@netcom.ca

HUNT: IRENE JURANKA
126 GLENROSE AVE.
TORONTO, ONT. MYT-IKE
CANADA

ON APRIL 14th 1997.

TO SURENARER UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY CENTER OF INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS NAKLAND RATCHASIMA THAILAND, 30000

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM

DEAR PIN,

I LEARNED THAT DR. STALIN BUSTUR PROFESSOR OF RYECSON POLYTECHNIC UNIVERSITY IS TRAVELING TO THAILAND SOON AND YOU WILL MEET WITH ILM.

NOW I WOULD LIKE TO ASK YOU THE FOULDWING:

WOULD YOU BE SO WIND TO GIVE MY BMTA CHECKNE

TO DR. BUCTUR? HE OFFERED TO BUNG IT TO ME.

ALSO COULD YOU HAVE SURE THAT THE CHECKNE IS

IN CANADIAN DULIARS?

MELLE